Questions and Responses
Question 1:	Will Corporate Capability be evaluated? No evaluation criteria are noted in Section M.
Response:  Section L paragraph 3.0. Yes, Corporate Capability will be evaluated. The Section M criteria include Technical, Past Performance, and Price.  Your Corporate Capabilities should also be structured around the performance requirements in the PWS when practical.
Question 2:	 Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Offerors, Sec 2.0 Page Limits. Bidders are limited to 100 pages for Volumes I through IV. To ensure that all offerors provide responses of equivalent size, may we assume that the text font is Times New Roman size 11, and that graphics/tables can be any font or size as long as the printed copy is readable?
Response:  Section L paragraph 2.4. Volumes I through IV when combined shall not exceed 100 pages total (front and back of a sheet counts as two pages), of which no more than 20 pages may be foldouts (foldouts can be counted as one page unless printed on both sides). The specific font and size is not addressed. Legibility and clarity are very important. 
Question 3:	PWS and attachments.	PWS for Cougar CAT I is dated 12 January 2015. Is there an update to this PWS? If so, please post to all bidders.
Response:  The PWS dated 12 January 2015 is the latest update. 
Question 4:	Standard Form 33. To allow bidders time to review the latest PWS documentation, will the Government issue a three-week extension beyond the current delivery due date of 8 July 2015, to deliver instead on 29 July 2015? 
Response: NO. To allow all offerors to review the questions and responses, an extension of seven (7) days is provided. Extending the delivery date from 8 Jul 2015 to 15 Jul 2015.
Question 5:	 Instructions, Conditions and Notices to Offerors, Quality Control Plan.	To provide the Government a comprehensive QCP, can each bidder provide the plan as an Appendix to Volume II Technical Evaluation.
Response: The Quality Control Plan may be provided as an Appendix to Volume II Technical Evaluation.
Question 6:	PWS para 3.2.2.4 sub para b re: missing assemblies. Will the Government provide the number of assets that are not equipped with OGPK Turrets?  Will the Government be providing these assets as GFM?
Response: The number of vehicles not equipped with OGPK turrets is currently unknown. Once the specific serial numbers are identified for this requirement, that information can be derived. The OGPK will be provided as GFM.
Question 7:	PWS Section 3.1 sub para b. Final Inspection.	Green Tag Inspection (Final Inspection)  –  Does the TAT pause or stop when vehicles have been submitted for Government inspection and buyoff?  Example – a vehicle has been submitted for inspection and Government buyoff on day 75 of the TAT.  The Government is unable to perform the green tag inspection until day 95.  If the vehicle is rejected and requires additional IROAN does the TAT start at day 76 for the contractor?
Response: Final inspection and testing is included in the 100 day TAT. A LOGCOM, PEO LS PMM-207 or DCMA representative should be available. If not, you should request an alternate date.
Question 8:	3.2.1 PWS – Phase I Pre-Induction.	Pre Induction Inspection Analysis – Will the Contractor be afforded a Phase 1 pre-induction inspection before the assets are shipped to contractor facilities?  
Response: Pre-Induction inspections are normally held at the contractor’s facilities. This does not preclude us from conducting pre-induction inspections at the Government facilities.
Question 9:	Technical Document Access.	After award will the Government provide the successful bidder a complete copy of the Cougar Technical Drawing Package for the current configuration?
Response: Yes
Question 10:	PWS 3.1.6 - Indentured Bill of Materials (IBOM).	Will the Government release the current IBOM for bidders to use?  
[bookmark: _GoBack]Response: Yes, the IBOM may be obtained from Contracts Department (S1930) via request to terry.l.whitaker@usmc.mil .
Question 11:	CDRLS - Reporting Cost Data.	CDRLS A001 (Production Status Report) & A004 (Risk Management Report) state that "cost data" is required as part of these reports.  As this is an FFP contract, please remove all cost reporting requirements.
Response: There were no references to “cost data” found in CDRL A001. In CDRL A004 Risk Management, your response to cost risks could be “Not Applicable”.
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